
 
 

 
From: Hoag, Chuck [mailto:Chuck.Hoag@blackhillscorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 10:56 AM 
To: Joanne Eckert 
Subject: RE: Vacation of ROW_1200 New York 
 
Joanne – We do not have anything in the requested vacate area, however we do have a line fairly 
close and just want to be sure the customer is aware of it and that we do not infringe too far into 
this existing ROW.  I have attached a file showing our line. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Chuck Hoag  
Operations Manager - Black Hills Energy  
110 E. 9th St., Lawrence, KS 66044  
chuck.hoag@blackhillscorp.com  
P-(785) 832-3944; F-(785) 832-3901  

 
From: Joanne Eckert [mailto:jeckert@ci.lawrence.ks.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:44 AM 
To: Hoag, Chuck; Charles Soules; David L. Corliss; jday@sunflowerbroadband.com; John Miller; 
kp3805@att.com; Lynne Zollner; Matt Bond; Max.F.Garcia@WestarEnergy.com; Philip Ciesielski; 
Scott McCullough; Scott Wagner; Sheila Stogsdill; Shelley Schupp; Shoeb Uddin 
Subject: Vacation of ROW_1200 New York 
 
A response by October 9, 2009 will be appreciated.  Thank you. 
 
Joanne M. Eckert, Administrative Assistant III | jeckert@ci.lawrence.ks.us 
Public Works Department - City of Lawrence, KS 
PO Box 708, Lawrence, KS  66044 
office  (785) 832-3123 | fax  (785) 832-3398 
 
 

 
This electronic message transmission contains information from Black Hills Corporation, its affiliate or subsidiary, which may be 
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware the disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you 
received this electronic transmission in error, please reply to sender immediately; then delete this message without copying it or 
further reading. 
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and on New York St.
2" Plastic Gas Main on E.12th St,
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This document contains confidential and
proprietary information and is the sole
property of Black Hills Energy.

The document or its contents shall not be disclosed,
distributed or copied without the written permission of
Black Hills Energy.
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Please be aware that
BHE Gas Main is on
the S.side of 12th St.
N. of the requested
vacation of ROW.




